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1 cannot tell you how much the Finance 
uommittee of the Board of Governors of McGill Uni­
versity appreciated the help your Committee was
Pnmrr,i+ + OW^ and I an sure our Finance
Committee had no idea that the consideration 
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It was a great disappointment to me to 
learn by your letter of January 26th that the Sub­
committee who so kindly undertook to report and make 

, recommendations upon the investment portfolio of 
McGill University find that the task"is making too 
great inroads upon the valuable time of the members 
of that Committee*

Dear Mr* Bpinnoy,

G. W. Spinney, Esq., 
Assistant General Manager, 
The Bank of Montreal,
Head Office, Montreal.

Januarfa. 1933.
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